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From: Meghan Burrows [mailto:MBurrows@cwf‐pc.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 4:06 PM 
To: AGO ‐ Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Plum Creek state action documents 

Good Afternoon, 

In follow up to my call, our office is currently involved with a case (Plum Creek Maine Timberlands et al v. WeLog, Inc.) in 
the district court that was originally a superior court case and state action. In terms of the state action, there was an 
Appeal of Plum Creek Maine Timberlands, LLC, Docket Nos.: 294‐12‐11 & 76‐4‐11 Oscv; 72‐12‐10 & 19‐4‐11 Excv 
(consolidated). Former Assistant Attorney General Michael O. Duane represented the State’s interests in this case.  

I’m contacting you in order to see how we should go about requesting the State’s documents for this matter – whether 
it be via subpoena or the Freedom of Information Act.  

Thank you for your time, 

Meghan Burrows 

Meghan Burrows 
Paralegal 
Clark Werner & Flynn, P.C. 
192 College Street 
Burlington, VT 05401 
PH: (802) 865-0088 ext. 18 
FX: (802) 865-4012 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION IS CONFIDENTIAL, MAY BE ATTORNEY-CLIENT OR ATTORNEY WORK-PRODUCT PRIVILEGED, AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE 
ADDRESSEE.  UNAUTHORIZED USE, DISCLOSURE, OR COPYING IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED AND MAY BE UNLAWFUL.  IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US 
IMMEDIATELY AT (802) 865-0088.  PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT WHEN PRINTING THIS EMAIL.  REDUCE.REUSE.RECYCLE 
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